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CHAIR KANE: We would like to call to order the Council's Government Relations Committee for
October 11,2004, For the record, we have Vice-Chair of the Committee, Member Hokama, as
well as Members Mateo, Molina, and Tavares present. Also joining us this afternoon, although
not members of the standing committee, is Members Johnson and Pontanilla. Members, good
afternoon.

GR-27

ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY IN UKUMEHAME (LAHAINA) (C.C. No. 04-219)

CHAIR KANE: We have one item on our agenda this afternoon, GR-27, the acquisition of real
property in Ukumehame (Lahaina).
The committee is in receipt of a County
Communication 04-219 from the Mayor, transmitting a proposed resolution entitled
"APPROVING THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY AT UKUMEHAME, LAHAINA,
MAUl, HAWAII". Members, what we are going to do today is we are going to provide the
Planning Director (Mr. Foley) to provide an opening presentation to the submittal In the
committee. Then I will have members provide any questions for clarity to the presentation.
Then we will allow public testimony and then we will proceed with our Q&A and possible action
on this item this afternoon. Again, we have Mr. Foley. So Mr. Foley, if you are ready to go?
MR. FOLEY: Yeah. (NOTE: He is adjusting the microphone switch.)
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's on. Yeah, it's on.
MR. FOLEY: The mike's not on.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, it's on.
MR FOLEY: It's on? (NOTE: He is thumping the microphone.)
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
MR. FOLEY: Okay.
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CHAIR KANE: So Mr. Foley, if you can just introduce yourself for the record and then ... uh ... it's
yours.
MR. FOLEY: Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee. For the record, my name is Mike Foley
and I am the Director of the Planning Department. It is my pleasure today to introduce to you
the purchase agreement for 100 acres at Ukumehame, which is the first step in the
implementation of the Pali to Puamana project. I am gonna briefly present both the purchase
agreement project and also show how that purchase agreement relates to the Pali to Puamana
project. First of all the ... uh ... we submitted, to the committee for your review, a number of
different documents including the purchase agreement, which included a master plan of the
Pali to Puamana project. It also included a title report and an appraisal and maps of the
proposed subdivision that is associated with the purchase agreement. First of all, the map on
my immediate left indicates the 46-lot purchase agreement--or sorry--subdivision of
Ukumehame lands, which is referred to in the purchase agreement. The proposal is to have
45 agricultural lots and one large 100-acre stream reserve lot in the middle, which is outlined in
blue. The purchase agreement also refers to two access roads, which are shown going
through the 100-acre acquisition. The 100-acre acquisition is shown on this drawing as the.
in the green crosshatched area and it runs along the mauka edge of the existing right-of-way
for Honoapiilani Highway. The purpose of the blue parcel (the 100 acres) is to protect the
corridor for Ukumehame Stream. That parcel would initially be retained by the Homeowner's
Association and may eventually be transferred to another organization, such as a land trust or
... or someone else. This property is a portion of the Pali to Puamana project, which is shown
on the larger drawing and this is a drawing that the Council has seen previously. For
orientation purposes, this area and the left side of the map is the Launiupoko area. In the
middle is the Olowafu area and on the right is the Ukumehame area, the subject of the
purchase agreement. The existing highway runs along the bottom of the colored afea and the
preferred alignment in the Pali to Puamana project for the realignment of the highway runs
along this area (the yellow line). The project has two purposes. One is to realign the
Honoapiilani Highway for an 8-mite long stretch from the Pali to Puamana and the other half of
the purpose is to create an 8-mile long public open space. There are four existing parks in this
area now that are all shoreline parks. They are all County parks and they consist of 45 acres.
The addition of the land below the new highway right-of-way would consist of 460 additional
acres of open space. The history of this project is that ... uh ... a couple of years ago or
more, the property owners of Ukumehame came to the County and told us, basically, that they
had 12 parcels in their property and they had the capability of dividing that ... those 12 parcels
into 96 parcels in conformance with our Ag Ordinance. But in order for them to proceed with
any development, they needed to know where the alignment would be for the new highway.
So we proceeded to jumpstart or prioritize this study to figure out the preferred alignment for
the new highway, We hired Towill engineering and planning of Oahu to do a study. You have
a copy of their draft that we submitted to you. That draft has a detailed explanation of their
study, including analysis of the erosion problem, the tsunami inundation area, flooding from the
streams, topography concerns, fand ownership patterns, et cetera. The Towill study also
included several different alternatives. The third alternative and the preferred alternative was a
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route that is shown on this drawing and is also shown in the master plan in your document.
That alignment was considered to be the best because it's outside of the tsunami boundary,
outside of the area that is subject to severe erosion, and far enough up the hill to provide
excellent open space along the eight miles of the shoreline; but not so far up the hill that it
would provide a lot of development opportunities for residential construction. As a part of the
Pall to Puamana project, we can ... we appointed two groups: a technical committee,
consisting of representatives of State and County departments such as Public Works, DlNR,
County Parks, State Parks, and a number of other organizations. We also created a citizens
task force, representing many different organizations primarily in West Maui but not totally in
West Maui. There are a number of representatives of that task force in the audience, who are
going to make very brief presentations to the Council. Are there any questions before I hand
over the mike?
CHAIR KANE: Members, any questions to clarify any of the opening comments by Mr. Foley?
Hearing none. Mr. Foley, thank you very much. At this time, members, we are going to
provide the public testimony for this meeting this afternoon. Those of you who signed up to
testify, we are going to provide you with three minutes with another minute to conclude so four
minutes. I would ask that although we have some noise outside that is out of our control, if you
do have a cell phone or a pager, it would help to turn it off or to the silent mode at this time so
that we can avoid any further distractions from this meeting. First to testify, we have Mr. Eric
Romanchak followed by Mr. Dale Bonar. If you can please, those of you who signed up to
testify, state your name clearly for the record and if you represent an organization before you
start your testimony. Thank you .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

MR. ROMANCHAK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. To the Members of the Committee that are here and
to the other Council members, I guess, who are also attending. I certainly appreciate the
opportunity to speak. The ftrst question I asked when I signed up is how long do we have and
I was told three minutes. What I had hoped to be able to say was gonna take a lot longer than
three minutes, so I am just gonna just, I think, cut to the purpose that I'm here and am gonna
speak about. I am one of the members of this advisory committee and so I have watched the
process in the discussions about the realignment of the highway. While those meetings and
the discussions have taken place, I think all of us who either read the newspaper or are
members of the committee have also been able to follow ... uh .. I guess I would call it the
collaboration that has taken place between the County, through the Planning Department, and
I assume Members of the Council, and the Mayor's Office--I am going to assume that also--the
owners of the Ukumehame ahupua'a that has brought this item, I guess, to your agenda today,
and that is the acquisition of this 100-acre parcel that runs makai of this proposed project that
runs along the shoreline. It is of particular interest to me because I've, of course, been raised
on Maui most of my life. I spent time, of course, in Honolulu. What brought this whole topic to
my mind is that several years ago is we happened to be with a group of friends--I grew up with
<
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kids on Maui-and we were on the Big Island at a fairly remote area camping on the beach with
a bonfire and sitting around and, you know, we were basically reminiscing and said "remember
when we could do this on MaulT And you know that we were talking about the fact that it was
really difficult to repeat that experience yet we were having that on a fairly remote part of the
coastline (North Kohala) at a place called Keawaiki. Many of the people there--we were all
from Maui--and we had gone there for a vacation, We got talking about it and said, you know,
"what if?" And I think it was ... I was the one who raised the question, you know, what if we
were to look at Maui and look at land that's available and try to do something to make this
recreational opportunity (the camping that we used to enjoy) available to the people of Maui
now because all of us experienced the fact that it was very, very difficult to find that experience.
And I just said, you know, for example, what if you just looked at the land from the Pali to
Puamana and ... uh ... I think we knew at that point that there was some talk about
realignment and that Amfac had shut down and these lands were now owned by various
entities. So after that, we came back to Maui and I think through a number of conversations
and sort of an informal meeting among a group of people and then the committee being
formed by the Planning Department, we are sort of here today. The point I am trying to make
is that this parcel and what is being proposed now as far as the purchase by the County is
certainly something that I personaUy would support. I am here simply on my own behalf, not
on behalf of any organization ... but it is an example of a collaboration. It is an example of the
County moving forward, it appears to me to, to in a sense implement what may be a plan that's
gonna affect this whole area. The thing about this parcel and what I think most people
envision as the acquisition of, the use of, the retention of, the planning for the remainder of that
coastline (that 8-mile tract) will open up certainly a whole bunch of recreational activities that
are very hard to--in many situations--access now. On this plan and the information that I think
that you probably already have is part of some of the planning and evaluation of this have
been identified, areas along this 8-mile stretch. not only Ukumehame but Olowalu all the way
into Launiupoko up to Puamana, that are not only available but would be immensely enhanced
by a corridor that moves the road mauka and leaves this space. In addition to the obvious
things of fishing, and surfing, and snorkeling, and camping ..
MS. ALU ETA: Three minutes.
MR. ROMANCHAK: Thank you. There are things that you can't do now because of the fact that the
highway basically is on top of the beach. and we would support that. This is the first step that I
think can be repeated by this type of a collaborative effort, so \ strongly urge you to consider
approving the request and passing out the matter that is before you. That's it; three minutes.
am happy to respond if there's anything that anybody wants to comment.
CHAIR KANE: And again, you can have another minute to conclude and you're kind of wrapping it
into that, so.
MR. ROMANCHAK: Yes, okay. In conclusion ... uh .
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ALL: , .. (chuckled) .
CHAIR KANE: Again, three minutes and a minute to conclude, so you have four minutes.
MR. ROMANCHAK: Oh, I have four minutes. AU right. If this comes to fruition, which I of course
hope that it does, I think it is going to keep the momentum going. When I say momentum, that
is the planning that is being done I think by the County, by the Planning Department, to some
extent by the committee that I've been able to participate in. Also an example, I think, too are
the other landowners at the other ahupua'as as to the ... uh ... basically, the ability to try to
collaborate, to reach similar agreements to ease the process by providing an adequate corridor
for the new highway, by providing space that would certainly be adequate to facilitate the
recreational activities that I've just mentioned and others, of course, not mentioned here would
be things such as biking, and hiking, and picnicking, and just walking along the shoreline
without the impact of the danger and noise and the rest of the things that go along with the
highway that basically sits on one of our most beautiful coastlines. That is why I am here.
That is why I continue to follow this process and hope that you will support it. Thank you.

CHAIR KANE: Thank you. If you can, please again, state your name for the record.
MR. ROMANCHAK: Yeah. Oh, first name (Eric) last name (Romanchak) if I didn't say that.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. ROMANCHAK: You're welcome.
CHAIR KANE: Members, any questions for Judge Romanchak?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: One.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for that testimony. In regards to your
advisory committee, being on the advisory committee for the purchase of the land, when you
went through I guess negotiations, did the people that utilize the shooting range ... uh ..
were involved in part of the discussion?
MR. ROMANCHAK: To all the meetings that I attended, they were not. Now whether they've
contacted some of the members or the Planning Director about that previously, I am not aware
of that. It was never brought up at any of the meetings that I attended, so the answer would be
no. Although, I happen to know the people who have a vested interest in it because I work
with the Sheriffs Department and I know that one of the ... or a couple of the members are
here today. And we are well aware that the rifle range or the Shooting range is there. I know
that the Sheriffs Department uses it as part of their required training, so it's obvious that that
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would have to be taken into consideration. Whether it can remain there or have to move, I
think, is something that needs to be addressed. But in our committee the answer is short and
simple, the answer "no".
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR ROMANCHAK: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any other questions? Hearing none. Thank you very much.
MR. ROMANCHAK: Thank you. Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Next to testify, Mr. Dale Bonar, and fonowing Mr. Bonar is Mr. Swink.
MR. BONAR: Aloha, Chairman Kane and Members of the Committee. My name is Dale Bonar. I am
the Executive Director of the Maui Coastal Land Trust and speaking for the Land Trust as well
as myself, I am also a member of the Pali to Puamana working group that has been referred to
here. What I wanted to briefly speak to today was an overview of some of the things we've
discussed so far in terms of land ownership and management that would take place, not only
in the Ukumehame portion here, since that's a little more straightforward, but in the whole
corridor all the way out to Puamana. The ideas that have been passed amongst the group so
far and in discussion with various parties are still ideas and I encourage you to realize that this
is ... this is a vision that we're talking about here, not a hard and fast plan. This will be a
multiple-use area. We call it a parkway. A lot of it will be park. It will involve camping, beach
access, and the associated shoreline uses, some of which have been spoken to so far--fishing,
diving, swimming, canoeing, other typical and accustomed uses there. In addition, some of the
land that is being considered as part of this parkway ... uh ... being flat, relatively flat It
could be areas that may end up being recreational areas in the future at some time here. The
function of the different groups that would be involved in the long-term ownership and
management of the property, while not narrowly defined, there are a large number that could
potentially be on the list, not only the County Parks Department, potentially State parks. There
can be private landowners, who could be actively involved in the process. This is some of the
discussions we've been having with some of the private landowners that currently own the
land; a variety of users groups (bicyclists organizations, canoe clubs, cultural halau, who have
expressed interest in being able to use areas); potentially even commercial users. As we are
al\ painfully aware, a number of the commercial recreational outfits (kayakers. divers, surfers,
others) are anxiously looking for places where they can ply their trade. I personally would
anticipate that they would want to be a partner in this as well. Those are all folks who can be
contributing both to the acquisition but also to the management of these properties on a
long-term and we're really talking about a perpetual basis here. Now the land itself it could all
be dropped potentially in the County's lap or in the lap of the Parks Department, although I
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suspect there would be a number of folks who would be more than a little concerned about
taking on that level of responsibility. A number of the landowners have expressed interest in
helping to contribute to the development of and the maintenance of the park areas that would
be part of this area.
MS. ALUETA: Three minutes.
MR. BONAR: The other possibility of private ownership could be other groups that might want to use
it, such as canoe clubs, or cultural halau, or other organizations like that, or potentially a land
trust. although I see my board quaking as I say things like that. The other option that is for this
area here is adjusting the ... what can happen with the land, ensuring that it's protected,
particularly those that are in private ownerships by having coverage with conservation
easements. So there's a whole range of ways that the property can be managed. So what I
am here to tell you is that the working group is recognizing that these options not only exist but
that they're going to be necessary for the long-term success of this project here. We would
encourage the County to be ... well we encourage the first keystone phase, which is in front of
you today. be approved. We would encourage your long-term support with some of the other
elements that may support the full Pali to Puamana parkway, which may include doing density
adjustment, transfers of density, things that can facilitate what will be one of the most
incredible public amenities we have in the island of Maui here. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Bonar. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing none.
Thank you.
MR. BONAR: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Burt Swink. Mr. Swink will be followed by Mr. Raymond Ishii.
MR. SWINK: Good afternoon. My name is Burt Swink. (NOTE: He is adjusting his microphone)
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. If you can just ... you can turn it and manipulate it.
MR. SWINK: Okay. Good afternoon. My name is Burt Swink. I am President of the Valley Isle
Sports Shooters. We are the group that manages Ukumehame Firing Range along with the
County Parks Department. We are for this project. We like what the County is doing. It
sounds great. We just want everybody to know that we have some concerns about safety out
there. Most people don·t realize the range is used everyday and sometimes every night. You
have the police, the coastguard, everybody. The National Guard highly uses the range. This
is where our area of concerns come up to ... urn ... because where the National Guard range
is--where they practice is--that is where that new subdivision will back right up to that fenceline.
And that is where the National Guard practices with their full automatics and fun on military
eqUipment. They might need ... need a ... be a buffer zone or something done in there. Just
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to let you know it is noisy; it is very dusty; but we are for this project. And we just wanted to
voice our concerns and let everybody know that we are there and that it is noisy. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Swink. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Next to testify, Mr. Raymond IshiI. He will be followed by Mr. Zeke
Kalua.
MR. ISHII: Good afternoon. My name is Raymond Ishii and I am a user of Ukumehame Firing
Range. My concerns is pretty much what Mr. Swink just said. I want to expand on it a little bit
more. The Ukumehame Firing Range is the only range on the island that pretty much
sportsman get to utilize for target practice. State, County, and Federal law enforcement get to
use it for their training and qualifications and like he said, the military also uses that range.
Our biggest. , . well my biggest concem is that we would have a situation similar to the
Kahului airport, where people at Spreckelsville sued because of the noise. I would like that if
the County does approve this--and it sounds like a great project-if they could have the
developer have potential buyers acknowledge that there's a range in the area and have them
sign a waiver, saying that they acknowledge that there will be noise; there will be dust; and
they won't sue to try to get the range closed. My other concern is the same thing as what Burt
said. It's that a couple of those parcels would be right against the range and on some part of
the range, there is actually no protection berm separating from where the firing is going on to
the subdivision. So if they could also have the developer put up a protection berm. And also
like I said ... uh ... like he said, create a buffer, which would give an area of, I guess, safety
and also some, a little bit of noise relief to the people who will be buying there. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ishii. Members, questions? Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes ... uh ... could you tell me, do you have a lease? Or do you
own the land? Or is it a State-owned land with lease to you?
MR. ISHII: That's a County park.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So it's County controlled and it's not State land at all?
MR. ISHII: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And what is your lease arrangement with the County? Is it a
long-term lease?
MR, ISHII: We sign ... we get a permit from County Parks every year.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So it's annual (year-ta-year)?
MR. ISHII: Yes, sir--yes, ma'am.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Hearing none. Mr. Ishii, thank you.
MR. ISHII: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is Mr. Zeke Kalua. He will be followed by Mr. David Deleon.
MR. KALUA: Well first koki frogs now hummingbirds, huh? ... (chuckled) .. Aloha Council Chair
and also for Government Relations Committee. Members of the Council, my name is Zeke
Kalua, Executive Director for the West Maui Taxpayers Association. I am here today to offer
the boards voter support for this project. There has been a lot of things in the history of West
Maul that we have had to make sacrifices for for the greater good of the community. I was
asked today to speak about some of the uses by local people but I would like to expound that a
step further since I know that four minutes is probably never gonna be an allotted time to
speak about what we have to say. Access issues: the only acute care emergency service
center that we have here on the island is Maui Memorial and our only link to get there, besides
our recently established air ambulance, is our roadway. Our ambulance is our first priority to
that. Tourist go over there and they make up a huge demographic of our population as well as
our economics for the entirety of Maul County. Whenever there's road closures, whenever
there's problems with access getting over here to Central Maui so that they can make planned
trips back home to the mainland or even to emergency services, it causes major issues in
West Maul, major. Those issues not only affect tourist but they definitely affect our local
people. I think it's important that we take a look at this project as a whole. I know that there's
issues such as the kuleana lands that we have to deal with but you know what, we've made
tough decisions in the past. ! remember every Council member that was here the day that we
stood on the golf course fighting Sunstone, and look where that's got us today. You know, I
remember a $4 mitlion mistake (JDI parcel) right down on Front Street right after we issued
$500,000 to support the establishment of Moku'ula. You know, I know right now we are
fighting the Mala property right now on Front Street and you know what? These are all
worthwhile causes that are for the betterment of our community. Infrastructure concems are
things that we are counting on the State and County to help us with and my friends by taking
the step to urge this resolution today, you are taking the first step in solving one of the major
problems we have facing West Maui as a whole right now. This project is not biased only to
West Maul. It services many commuters, including employees in the West Maui area that do
not live in West Maui for various amounts of reasons. As far as encouraging the local use, this
will definitely encourage the local use because currently there is not one restroom in between
the Ukumehame and Olowalu area. Taking it a step further, I would say there's not a restroom
all the way up to launiupoko at this point. You know, we get the people from getting stuck on
the side of the road to being able to park in asphalt areas. You know, we get the people that
have restrooms put along the way on the corridor, creating a bike path so that way people
aren't driving on the side of the road through heavy traffic everyday. It is definitely a
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betterment, a win-win solution for everybody, tourists and residents alike. I couldn't believe to
tell you how much more to just please pass the resolution in its entirety. The problems we will
work our way with them as the time comes and as those bridges are to be crossed.
MS. AlUETA: Three minutes.
MR. KALUA: We are definitely understanding of the concerns brought to you by the shooting range.
But again, the greater good of the County is what's got to be taken into consideration here.
We can do things to improve the safety of that shooting range, including buffers, perhaps even
entertaining certain areas where it can be indoors if that's the case. But I don't think it fair to
stop 65,000 people traveling the West Maui on any given day over whether or not there's going
to be noise or dust next to our highway. It is falling in the ocean everyday and the longer we
take to do something about it, the worse it's going to be. Past experience with Olowalu: it took
the State two months to come up to Councilmember Mike Molina and apply for an emergency
SMA to fix the road. If that's the kind of rhetoric that we have from them already then you
should know just by passing this resolution that this is a big step toward solving problems that
exist currently like that. Please do all that you can and let's work on this together and make it
a reality. Mahala.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kalua. Members, questions for the testifier? Hearing none.
Mr. Kalua, thank you. Next to testify, Mr. David DeLeon. Mr. DeLeon will be followed by
Mr. Barry Aoki.
MR. DELEON: Good afternoon, Chairman and members. I am David DeLeon. I am here today
representing the Maui Bicycle Alliance. The Maui Bicycle Alliance represents the interest of
Maui bicyclists. Having an independent path in West Maul, separate from the Honoapiilani,
has long been a goal of the Maui bicycling community. This section of the island is tailor made
for recreational bicycling because it's flat, picturesque, and it's tied into the visitor program.
The 16-mile roundtrip is perfect for the average recreational bicyclist, especially because this
route is flat. If the existing asphalt can be saved then the amount of new construction needed
once the new highway is built would be minimal for creating the path. This is one of West
Maui's best chance at developing a superior asset befitting our status as the best island in the
world. It is part of a national movement. As I travel around the country, I keep on coming
across the growing network of bike paths around the country. They provide connectivity
uh ... inside metropolitan areas, recreational assets for resource communities
between.
like ours, and connections between different communities. Study after study tells us that we as
a nation, especially our children, are out of shape and overweight. FaciUties like the one being
proposed here would be a major asset for those of us who want to win the battle of the bulge.
The State Department of Transportation 2002 conducted a survey of Hawaii residents asking
them what it would take for you to ride a bicycle for recreation Or transportation. Eighty-five
percent of the respondents said that they would really consider, that they would be interested
in riding bicycles just so that they would have a chance to exercise but it would have to be
separated from the highway. It had to be separated from the cars because people are
<
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generally just petrified of being that close to the traffic. With a four-ie-one Federal match for
construction, the benefit to the communltles overall well-being, and the boom to tourism, the
Pali to Puamana concept is the type of planning that will truly make Maui a better place to live.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Deleon. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Next to testify, Sergeant Barry Aoki and he will be followed by Mr. Bob
McNatt.
MR. AOKI: Good afternoon Chair Kane and Council members. I am Sergeant Barry Aoki. I am here
on behalf of the Maui Police Department. On the issue of the Ukumehame land purchase for
the realignment of the highway, the Department will be supporting that issue primarily for traffic
safety. Because as we all know, all we need is one major crash on the highway to shut it
down. We've had a few and most of them have been head-on collisions. They were a lot to do
with the access or availability at due into the recreational areas, such as the beach parks. The
realignment also needs to be done in short order. Since I was a lifelong resident of lahaina, I
can see some places along that Puamana to Pali corridor, having lost like 20-30 feet due to
erosion. So we would support that as far as the realignment goes. There are some concerns
we have regarding the 46-lot subdivision. Primarily, we are one of the users of the
Ukumehame Firing Range. As have been said before, we shoot both during the days, during
the nights, and sometimes up to seven days a week we use the range ... along with the club
members of the various shooting clubs. We also use the range for our explosive ordinance
disposal. [f you have seen any of that, you know that it creates a [at of noise because they use
explosives to blow up explosives. The winds travel in all directions there, so as we know the
sound will travel with the wind. ['ve even had my wife say some of her friends said they could
hear the gunshots out in the ocean, you know while they're out kayaking. And also the other
two testifiers that had come before me, they suggested some mitigating factors, such as a
buffer zone, a range--I mean a berm. We could also look at some type of trees that might be
growing and it truly would be Ag use. Just to let you know, we operate at night. We also have
our special response teams that train out there and they use other specialized munitions such
as gas and other explosive rounds. We haven't had any problems, you know, since we started
using the range but once development starts encroaching upon the boundaries, we could face
problems. We know that if people start residing near a range, noise will affect them.
Generally, agricultural uses, they tend to tolerate more noise (the early morning hours, late
hours) but as we've seen history, most of the agricu[turallots are not being used for agricultural
purposes. But you know just because of the range, we don·t think it should be, that subdivision
should be shut down. There's some factors that can be implemented, you know, maybe first
by the developer or the landowner and you know people being made aware of the uses next
door, their neighbor's uses.
MS. AlUETA: Three minutes.
MR. AOKI: Okay. And ... okay, that would be about it then. Do you have any questions?
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Sergeant. Members, questions? Member Molina?
COUNC!LMEMBER MOUNA: Yeah. Thank you, Chairman. Good afternoon, Sergeant Aoki. You
are using the range at night, usually up to about what time do you guys go up to?
MR. AOKI: Usually till about 10:30 - 11 o'clock at night
COUNCILMEMBER MOUNA: Okay.
MR. AOK!: Because right now a police officer working a shift, it will either be all daytime or all
nighttime, so we have to train both day and nights.
COUNCILMEMBER MOUNA: And I guess detonating your ordinances ... your explosives, usually
that occurs at night also?
MR. AOKI: Sometimes. Because we have to call the Army EOD Team from Oahu and they have to
come over. They have a timeline they gotta fit us into and they usually come over by helicopter
and the helicopter pilot waits and they gotta go back. So a lot of times, what we do is if the
ordinance is found in a residential area, it's kind of hard to wait throughout the night to the next
day, you know, as far as the safety goes ... because, you know, if we found something and we
waited because we wanted to do the detonation during the daytime. If something happens
during the time period before then, you know, I don't know, we could be held liable for it.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. And you folks use, I guess, the earmuffs and everything.
because I am trying to relate to that if there is a, you know, a home nearby. I guess depending
on the type of explosives you use, you are talking about, you know, things that could rattle
windows and impact people's hearing as well?
MR. AOK1: Yes. It is detonated far down range. For example if we use our police pistol range, it's
just over 100 yards from the firing line. The detonation would take place at least 100 yards
away. Depending on the size of the ordinance too. The bigger the ordinance, the more
explosives they would have to use.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLlNA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Sergeant Aoki, if the range needs to be
moved, is there a possibility of other areas that you guys can agree to? I don't know what
reason why the particular area was chosen as the shooting range ... maybe someplace, you
know, in this area of the ... uh ... of Maui that would be probably more conducive.
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MR. AOKI: WeI! for us as the Police Department, Ukumehame is pretty centrally located. It is
between West MauL between Central Maui. Other places like Hana, they have their own
have acquired their own shooting ranges or places that they can fire their weapons, but most
of our training is done at Ukumehame. As far as looking at an alternate location, that hasn't
been suggested or no locations have been suggested as of yet. But I can tell you that the
Honolulu Police Department is going to spend $9 million on an indoor shooting range and I
don't know if that is one of our options.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for Sergeant Aoki. Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you for coming today, too. With regard to what you looked
at, in terms of the police safety issues, did you happen to look at the ingress-egress that's
proposed coming onto the highway because I know there have been some fatalities with
people trying to turn across into the park area?
MR. AOKI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So did you look at that also?
MR. AOKI: For the realignment of the highway?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: For the ... for the--right. And then not so much a range but for the
proposal that we're reviewing today with ingress and egress
MR. AOKI: Well I'm just kind of assuming that with the realignment comes planning for, you know,
entry and exits from the shooting range area and not only the shooting range area but also the
beach recreational areas. As far as our fatal crashes, we have had several right at that small
Ukumehame Beach Park from people, you know, turning left. As! understand it, the
realignment is potentially going to be a four-lane divided highway. We need to look at, you
know, making left-turn lanes right-turn lanes, and entry onto the highways.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Hearing none. SergeantAoki. thank you. Next to
testify is Mr. Bob McNatt. Following Mr. McNatt is Mr. Peter McKenney.
MR. MCNATT: Aloha Chair Kane and Members of the Committee. I'm Bob McNatt. Chairman of the
Pali to Puamana Task Force. My address is 1000 Kapalua Drive. The task force is an ad hoc
committee that was formed almost two years ago to help create a park and open space
preservation area from the pali to Lahaina. Imagine if you will 100 years from now--I'1I be
around. How about you? Maybe our grandchildren and our great grandchildren will be.
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100 years from now that you are driving around the paU on your way to Lahaina. As you
approach Ukumehame, you will see an expansive park on your left with the ocean beyond. On
your right, you may see a few homes on large lots several hundred feet from the highway.
However your attention will be drawn to the views of the ocean in anticipation of what is to
come. You have just experienced the beginning of an 8-mile journey that is your spectacular
introduction to West Maul. Permanent open space, parks, bike trails, and the ocean attract
your attention until you pass briefly through the hamlet of Olowalu and once again until you
reach Lahaina town. The choice is yours to start on this journey today of preservation so that
our grandchildren and theirs can enjoy what we have. West Maui is also one of the prime
economic engines of our State and the County of Maul. Preservation of this window to the
Westside and smart planning for future development is the key to the long-term viability of this
economic engine and the happiness of its residents. The task force and I urge you to approve
this resolution and pass this on to the full Council for approval. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. McNatt. Members, questions for the testifier? Hearing none. Thank
you very much. Next to testify, Mr. Peter McKenney. Mr. McKenney will be followed by
Mr. Ed Lindsey.
MR. MCKENNEY: Good afternoon, Chairman Kane and Members of the Committee. My name is
Peter McKenney. I am privileged to be a member of the advisory committee. I would also like
to take this opportunity to compliment our Planning Director on the hard work and his
considerable planning expertise that went into this effort. ! would also like to comment on his
excellent choice of Aloha shirts. Maui County has a unique opportunity here to acquire this
100 acres. It is the first step in preserving this magnificent coastline for the people of all Maul.
I am sure the question comes up yeah, okay this is $4 million. How much is it going to cost us
to develop and maintain it? ! believe there is no immediate need to develop this beautiful
property. It's very beautiful the way it is ... and I think people love this land, prefer It the way it
is, so don't think about lawns, sprinkler systems, monkey pod trees, picnic tables and all of
that. It just won't be necessary here for a long, long time, if ever. I hope never. As far as the
maintenance of it, we are really talking about primarily trash removal, which is not a great thing
so far. There is a need there. But I would like to say that as part of a planning of this, that
there's a number of wonderful solutions that can be ... come up with (private, corporate,
service clubs, citizens groups) that aren't going to cost the County ... uh ... certainly won't be
a burden on the County, so I ask you to please buy the land. That's the first step. We can
... the rest of this, and don't worry about the development costs. Another question that's
already come up is how will the land be used? Where's the bike path? Where's the parking?
where's the shooting range? Answers to these questions will
Where's the canoe ... uh
come as the whole of the Puamana to Pali project is planned and the rest of the project goes
together. Again, no need to rush. This is a decision that must not come from this committee
that we've been working on but it will come from suggestions from the whole community. The
use of this and the planning needs to be deliberate. It needs to be careful. It needs to be
forever. But the first step is urgent and that's the acquisition of the land. So as the first step to
<
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this magnificent park. I thank you all very much and would be happy to answer any questions
you might have.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. McKenney. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you very
much. Next to testify, Mr. Ed Lindsey. Mr. Lindsey will be followed by Mr. Everett Balmores.
MR. LINDSEY: Aloha'onila, Mr, Chairman and Council members. My name is Ed Lindsey. I am a
resident of Makawao and Lahaina. I would Ilke to speak to you on three major things. Number
one is that this project has given us an opportunity to work in concert and in peace with the
major landowners. The community is not being torn apart as in other situations and other
kinds of developments that have come before you. This, we must get everyone onboard
together to make this dream come true. As Daniel Inouye said "we can (the Federal) can help
fund you jf you get the community behind it". And it is very important, with the work
committees that we have and the County Council, as you are, get together and the community
getting in together to work on this. Secondly, the firing range. I, you know, the firing range
area was a wetlands and it still is a wetlands. It acts as a kidney in filtering out opala going into
the ocean. However, we need to do a little better job on that. The surrounding area, adjacent
to the lands that are going to be developed, currently right now is a noni farm, so there is a
buffer. The buffer that may be needed would be from the highway into the firing range. The
noni farm is being farmed by my family (the Dueys and the Lindseys). The third thing is the
cultura! impact. My grandmother used to own lands there. We are currently--my wife and I,
and my brother--are farming taro with the good graces of the landowners, Jim Judge ... uh .
and the owners. The taro patches that we have been tending goes back in our family and in
looking back at the census of 1840, they had 500 people living in there. This is after the
diseases and famines that had hit the valleys in all the islands, so still 500. And of course, it
went all the way back up into the Pu'uhoku ... uh ... Hoku'ula and even to this day, there are
remnants (a huge amount of remnants) of the kinds of cultivation that had taken place, Now
we have been assured and with the common, .. uh ... with the past practices that we will
have access to these areas that are both sacred and important to our cultural lands. So! am
very comfortable in supporting this effort from Ukumehame to Launiupoko and up to Lahaina.
So I urge you to support this project in every manner that we can and to have the stamina-MS. ALUETA: Three minutes.
MR. LINDSEY: --and the guts to face the prob!ems that are going to be coming up. But what we
really need to do is start the ball rolling and this ... with this project, we sure can. Aloha.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Lindsey. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing none.
Mahala. Our final person signed up to testify is Mr. Everett Balmores. If there's anybody else
that wishes to testify that hasn't already done so, please feel free to come forward and sign up
at the desk here.
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MR. BALMORES: Okay. Good afternoon, Chairman and Council members. My name is Everett
Balmores. I am a resident of Lahaina. And on the issue of the realignment and also the
proposed subdivision, I for one do support the realignment. I do see the advantages to having
the developed beach area and recreation area, although I do have concerns on the
subdivision. I am a user of the firing range at Ukumehame. On an average, maybe about
once, maybe two or three times a week, I do use the firing range for recreation, both personally
and also with family members that do come down and enjoy the firing range. The
development would--just by the drawings and the diagrams-the three lots closest to the firing
range, I personally do see a concern with. Number one, it is close to the firing range for.
number one, noise and safety. As was brought up by Sergeant Aoki, some of the ... uh ... as
example, some of the ranges on the mainland have been either limited or shut down because
of encroaching development. I for one think that there should be at least some provisions in
the land developers or the landowners of the lots ... urn ... that they're aware. You know,
that I would be in support of, you know, making sure that they know. For me, the firing range is
a great avenue for me to do my hobby of shooting, not only for myself but also future
generations. My son is five currently going on six years old and he has expressed an interest
in doing safe shooting, and I would love to have an opportunity for me to teach him and cOach
him on how to do that safely. Without a firing range, there is not an opportunity for me to do
that, not to mention possibly any other users of the firing range. Okay. So I would do, you
know, really encourage that there is a provision put in once the development starts and
hopefully everyone on Maui can use that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Balmores. Any questions for the testifier? Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chairman. Good aftemoon, Mr. Balmores. Just
from your experience, do you know offhand what, .. uh ... how many people or
membership--aside from the polfce--use the firing range?
MR. BALMORES: Let's see. As far as the shotgun club, I have no idea on. Valley Isle Sport
Shooters, there is roughly about 120 members. On any given time. there may be ... uh.
well on the open days that we use the range, there can be anywhere from 15 to 40 at a time,
and that's, you know, three hours in that particular day that we use the range. Aside from that,
there are other clubs that do come down. There is the Cowboy Action shooting and also there
is the IPSC shooting as well that do use the range on a weekly basis.
COUNCILMEMBER MaUNA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for the testifier? Hearing none. Mr. Balmores,
thank you.
MR. BALMORES: Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Is there anybody else here in the chamber that wishes to testify? Seeing nobody
approaching. Members, without objections, we will close testimony for this afternoon's
meeting.
COUNCil MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

CHAIR KANE: Have we received written testimony, Ms. Martins?
MS. MARTINS: Just the one I gave you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we have received written testimony. I believe Mr. Deleon did read
his written testimony into the record. No objections to receiving the written testimony?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Okay. Members, we have closed public testimony. Members, we can
start the discussion now or we can take a recess and then start there. Is there a preference at
this point? Member Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Short recess, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we are going to call a recess until 2:40. This meeting is in recess.

RECESS:

2:32 p.m_

RECONVENE:

2:45 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, let's reconvene. Again to reiterate to the members, we do have a
resolution attached to the County Communication along with the purchase and sale agreement
and during escrow atiachments attached as Exhibit A ... uh ... as well as, as you can see, a
lot of other documentation. I hope, members, you have had the opportunity to peruse the
documents. Before we open it up, members, I would like to provide Mr. Foley with any
additional opportunity to provide comment. One of the main issues obviously brought up in
testimony was the firing range and perhaps you can share with us any discussion that
occurred, if any, with respects to the firing range and what the intent was with the movement
forward along that line,
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MR. FOLEY: ML Chairman, it would probably be appropriate now to say that in conjunction with the
application for the subdivision, the property owners are preparing an environmental
assessment and will be going through an SMA process as well. The environmental
assessment will address this issue of whether or not any mitigation is necessary far the area
between the shooting range and the subdivision. The three lots that were referred to in the
testimony are each approximately 10 acres in size and if you look at the map that was up
there-I don't know where it is now. Oh, I'm sony. I drew on that map the most likely building
locations for those three lots because the farm dwellings are most likely to be as high on the
hill as possible to take advantage of the views and also to be fairly near their access points,
and if you scale the distance between those most likely lot--sorry--house locations and the
shooting range, we are talking about a distance of approximately 1000 feet. So there is
substantial distance and the, of course, the shooting is not taking place towards the
subdivision. It is taking place in more of an east-west, west to east direction, but we will look at
that issue when we review the environmental assessment.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Thank you for those comments. Other than that, members, the Chair is
ready to open up for discussion (any Q&A component of this meeting). We will start off with
MemberTavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Regarding the resolution. On the second page, the first paragraph,
it says the agreement sets forth that the County is acquiring the property "as is" and "without
warranty". Can we have Corp. Counsel kind of explain to us what that means?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Mota, are you prepared to respond to the question?
MR. MOTO: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman. Brian Moto, Corporation Counsel. Regarding the terms
"as is" and "without warranty" ... urn ... if you turn to the purchase and sale agreement, which
is ExhibitA to that resolution. If you turn to Page 6 of that purchase and sale agreement, you
will see a paragraph devoted to the condition of the property "as is". BaSically, in this
Paragraph 9, the County of Maul (as purchaser) does a number of things in agreement with
the seller, among which are that we (the County) acknowledge that it is familiar with the
property and have made an independent investigation of it: that we're relying solely upon our
own inspection in purchasing the property and is not relying upon representations or
warranties furnished by the seller; and that we are, therefore, acquiring the property in its state
and condition as of closing without any representations by seller as to any matter except
certain limited representations that are set forth in Sections 8 and 14 of this agreement.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Does this mean also that there is no title guaranty business?
MR. MOTO: Oh.

- 19-

GOVERNMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
October 11, 2004

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If it turns out that there's not clear title, are we just basically stuck
because we're taking it "as is"? Is that ... am ! reading too much into "as is"?
MR. MOTO: Well ... uh ... we are acquiring the title through a quitclaim deed, which means that the
seller is not warranting title to us. We are merely acquiring whatever interest and claim in
ownership that the sellers have, they will convey to us, but they are not warranting that title.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Followed by Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Mr. Mota, thank you for that clarification. So
then, I can also assume at this particular point that the existing 15-point-somewhat acres that
is identified without clear title, that response would still apply to those, that 15 acres as well?
MR. MOTO: Yes. Under the purchase and sale agreement, it is acknowledged that 15.7 acres,
approximately, of the 100-acre parcels that that portion has clouded title and, therefore, the
seUer (under the terms of this agreement) is actually going to donate that portion to the County
of MaUl by way of a quitclaim deed. So again, whatever interest and ownership and claim that
they have in that portion (the 15.7 acres) they will convey and release to us.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MR. MOTO: However, that 15.7 still remains with a clouded title.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I was interested in the response from Ms. Tavares's question, Mr. Mota. You
know, my understanding of this acquisition proposal is that the 15 acres that Mr. Mateo brought
up is going to be quitclaim and that there is question ... potential concerns regarding the title
of those parcels. Is there things that we don't know about regarding the remaining balance of
the greater majority of the land? I thought that was okay regarding title?
MR. MOTO: Oh. If you are now referring to the balance (the 84.3 acres) that does not have clouded
title and that is being conveyed to us.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And the reason, again, I bring this up because how, .. your response to
Ms. Tavares's question--unless I misunderstood Ms. Tavares's question--was regarding the
84 acres too.
MR. MOTO: Oh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: But you are telling us that it's not a question regarding title?
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman. What Ms. Tavares asked was what does the term "as is" mean and
"without warranty"? And ... um ... that, that, that subject applies to the full 100 acres
because all of the property is being conveyed to us without representations and warranties,
except those limited representations and warranties that are specified in the contract. And all
of it is being conveyed by way of a quitclaim deed, in which the seller makes no
representations or warranties, except certain limited ones. Now of those 100 acres, 15.7 have
clouded title and the remainder (84.3 acres) has a clear title, Under the terms of the purchase
and sale agreement, technically speaking, the seller is selling to us the 84.3 and gifting to us
the 15,7 acres,
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, My understanding .. , the way we're doing this, Mr. Mota, is under
one resolution?
MR. MOTO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Is it to our better, you know for ... understanding of processing, to
split it out and still do it simultaneously but do the 15 acres separately, but simultaneously,
because there's this acknowledgement of unclear title?
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman. No, I can't think of any particular advantage in doing so. One unified
resolution was prepared because the transaction was always viewed as an entirety, and the
conveyance of the fun 100 acres was always seen--in particular by the sellers-to be part of
one overall transaction and deal. For conveyance purposes, those six parcels that have
unclear title are identrfied separately in the exhibits to the deed (the quitclaim deed) and they
are identified by explicit exclusion numbers. So that's where the differentiation is specifically
made and identified. If one ... one of the attachments, Mr. Chairman, to the purchase and
sale agreement is an Exhibit 2. Exhibit 2 is a copy of a draft quitclaim deed, It, of course, is
not signed yet because it won1 be signed until closing. And then attached to that quitclaim
deed is an Exhibit A, which are these meets and bounds descriptions. When you turn to the
first page of the--the first meets and bounds description, it says at the top Exhibit A. Lot A-1,
and at the very bottom of that page, you will see (typed in) the term ITEM ''1''. Now, Item 1
consists of all those property descriptions (the meets and bounds description) for that portion
of that property, the 100-acre parcel that has clear title. It includes all of Lot A-1 and all of Lot
A-2, and it continues on until you get a meets and bounds description that has at the top
EXCLUSION 1. In my binder, it would be .
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Item 2, right?
MR. MOTO: Yes. Item 2 at the very bottom; it is handwritten ITEM "2". Item 2, what follows from that
point on are the property descriptions for the six parcels that have clouded title. They happen
to be numbered EXCLUSIONS 1,3, 6, 8, 2, and 9.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. You're right, Mr. Mota. Those are the six.
MR. MOTO: Right. So that's for conveyance purposes and ... um ... actually, seller, and seller's
counsel, and our office struggled a lot with this. We spent a lot of time putting these
documents together. That's how we were able to specifically differentiate in the conveyance
documents, the portion that has clear title on that, which has clouded.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for your comments, Mr. Mota, on those questions. I wanted to
relinquish the floor, Chairman, if there's other members that have questions regarding that
portion of the discussion at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Staying on that same subject,
Me Mota, I am making reference to a letter from Planning Director Foley on
September 27,2004 on the second page, second paragraph, it reads: "I asked Brian Mota if
there are any potential legal concerns to be addressed by the Department of Corporation
Counsel. Brian's response was that several legal issues have been addressed and that the
16 acres with unclear title may be considered an ongoing legal concern." Now even with this
issue of unclear title, at least from the Corporation Counsel's perspective, you still feel
comfortable enough that we can accept the land with these concerns and not have any major
problems down the road as you foresee it?
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman. Yes, I think the Council may proceed. Let me explain that ... um ... the
particular phrase that is written here. He did not quote me.
COUNCILMEMBER MaUNA: Okay.
MR. MOTa: I mean this is his ...
COUNCILMEMBER MaUNA: And that's what I wanted clarification on.
MR. MOTO: This is his attempt to paraphrase a discussion that we had. What I believe I discussed
with Mr. Foley actually on a whole number of occasions Since this whole transaction took
literally months to conclude ... urn ... that, certainly with regard to those parcels that. portions
that have clouded title, there will always be that issue associated with those particular parcels.
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It does not necessarily, it does not prevent the County from buying those parcels and certainly
at this time, to our knowledge, the seUer does--and actually, you know, the seUer consists of
multiple parties but collectively, I refer to them just as the seUer--certainly has the most
notorious and outstanding and strongest claim of ownership to those parcels, we are not aware
of anyone coming forward to assert a contrary claim. However, there's no guarantee that that
won't happen. We don't know. It's just that the ... when one does research and you review
the title reports for those old kuleana parcels, you win see breaks in the chain of title and gaps
of time. You wilt see references to people that ... um ... it's very, very difficult to know (in
some cases) whether you are dealing with the same person or whether the reference is to
different people. You are dealing with parcels that had, you know, probably were in the hands
of very extended families and so sometimes it is very difficult to know what happened and who
exactly got the property. At some point, when-if ever--it becomes time for the County of Maui
and the State of Hawaii to consider the design and construction of a highway (a new highway)
through this 10D-acre parcel, some of these land title issues will have to be dealt with
some of the exclusions, some of these kuleana parcels
definitively because it's ... uh .
actually straddle the 100-acre property. So if there is gonna be a bypass highway, the bypass
highway will almost certainly have to go through or across some of these parcels. They will put
parcels with clouded title on them and, therefore, at that time, what will probably happen is the
government will probably have to consider either an eminent domain proceeding or a quiet title
proceeding to finally and once and for all resolve the title issues with regard to those parcels.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Chairman, if I can ask one question?
CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: In relation to the agreement. Section 9(b) on Page 6 indicates that the
County will purchase the property "as is" and it further goes on to state that we are to rely
solely upon our own inspection, investigation, and examination. At least through your office,
has the County fully inspected the property yet? And if so, who conducted the research? I
don't know if that's an appropriate question for either you or Mr. Foley at this time?
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman. I am informed that Public Works had an inspection of the property.
would ... as for details, I would defer to them to give a more direct answer. Our office did not
personally go out and inspect the property. We relied upon these other departments.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. I guess, Mr. Chairman, at the appropriate time, if we
could get a response from Public Works.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. We have the Director present this afternoon, so we will bring him down at
some future point in this discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Further questions? Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just--and this is probably all to Brian. I was just going through the
contract and ... um ... my first question is on Page 4 of the agreement. It would be under 5,
it's number (ii), "Final subdivision approval shall occur on or before 30 days after SMA approval
for both Subdivision File No.4,875 and Subdivision File No. 4.876, In the event final
subdivision approval is not granted on or before 30 days after SMA approval, Seller may
immediately terminate this Agreement and proceed pursuant to Section 16(dl." Is this
something that is ordinarily included in our agreements? Or is this something that is different
in terms of the laws that would ordinarily apply?
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman. These subdivision provisions that are in the purchase and sale
agreement are unique features in the sense that in your typical land transaction and County,
we have acquired lands from time to time. The lands are often ... urn ... they are already
subdivided and they are not necessarily associated with other development and so we would
just go in and by that lot. In this particular case, however, we are faced with a situation where
in order for the County of Maui to purchase the 100-acre parcel, a larger tract of land has to be
consolidated and resubdivided and the 100-acre portion calVed out so that the County of Maui
can't purchase that portion. So to that extent, that feature of this purchase and sale agreement
is unique to this transaction. Now, with regard to things such as .. , urn ... SMA approval and
the environmental assessment that was earlier referred to by Mr. Foley, those kinds of
requirements are being imposed pursuant to law, at least as is interpreted by the County of
Maul. The seller has agreed to go through the SMA process and to prepare an environmental
assessment. So in that sense, it is not a departure from what we would ... uh ... or might
"impose even if we were not buying the land.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. The only reason I am looking at the 30 days is because all
things being considered, that is a relatively narrow period of time ff there's a hearing or if
there's other procedural things that come, you know, into play such as even some of the
recordation that is outside of the control of maybe even a particular department. That is my
concern,
MR. MOTO: Yes. On that point, I would just note that the .. it is important to the seller--and the
seller made this quite clear to us on a number of occasions--that they do want to see some
finality to this transaction, having negotiated for more than a year actually. This is why you see
sorne of the deadlines that are set forth in the agreement (the contract), There is an absolute
deadline of July 15, 2005 for closing. The deadline for that ... um .. , Councilmember
Johnson just cited in 5(a)(ii) is there because ... um . , . in particular, the seller wanted to
make sure that everything would be done promptly so that we could make ... uh
so that
we could close this transaction in a timely manner.
<

<

••

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The, I guess, that answers at least, you know, in part the question.
Then in another related section too that would be on Page 15, although it's a different
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requirement, in the last part of (e), it would be--!et's see. They're making all of these
statements. There's (i), (ii), I guess ... um ... under (iii) would be the one that I am looking at,
where it addresses the "minimum of the two (2) perpetual access easements to and from the
bypass highway, with at least one on either side of Ukumehame Stream, at locations mutually
agreed to by Purchaser and Seller." My question there would be that if we agree on It but the
State Department of Transportation does not because they basically control ingress and egress
out of the highway, how can we make a representation of performance on something over
which we have no oversight?
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman. ! think that's addressed in the very first part of (e). because both the
Purchaser and Seller understood that getting the cooperation and consent of the Department
of Transportation was essential and so this is why the first part of (e) says that "Purchaser"
(meaning the County of Maui) would ... uh ... in good faith assist and cooperate with the
Seller and the State of Hawaii in a timely fashion to obtain all required consents and approvals
from the State of Hawaii, including the Department of Health and the Department of
Transportation. In fact, the seller has told us that they have had numerous conversations with
the Department of Transportation and ... uh ... because it's clear that the seller does need
some access to its property (its subdivision) mauka of the 100-acre parcel. The County of
Maui, itself, would need some kind of access from Honoapiilani ... from the existing
Honoapiilani Highway to this 100-acre parcel, so we have also our own interest in ensuring
some access to that highway. At the moment. I believe that there is some ... uh ..
MR. FOLEY: Yeah. We have agreement.
MR. MOTO: I am to!d that there is agreement tentatively with the Department of Transportation as to
the approximate location of these ... um ... of the access. It will be on either ... one on each
side of Ukumehame Stream.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. The only reason I asked that is because as you go through
the process with regard to ... um ... SMA, environmental assessments, if there would be, for
some reason, some drainage issue or something else, or archaeological findings that would
occur in that area that would make it more difficult. What you are basically telling me is that
this would not be a deal breaker, that as long as the County is cooperating, that these are not
specific requirements on the part of the seller?
MR. MOTO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Basically, Mr. Mota, I am just looking at if we should do everything in
our power to agree or to move forward in this fashion and let's say, due to drcumstances
outside of our control--which would be either through an intervention or other comments maybe
made by State Historic Preservation Division and this specific ingress/egress or any of the
elements contained in this section--would not be able to be executed with that in essence be
cause for termination of this agreement.
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MR. MOTa: Well the paragraph you are signing, Council member Johnson, allows us to literally use
good faith and best efforts to cooperate with the seller and at this moment, we don't see any
problems with that In fact, we have already done a lot to work with each other to identify
highway access and at this time, we don't see it as a problem. We are informed that in fact
some agreement has already been reached.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And then, if I may, Mr. Chair? I just had two small paints. On
Page 15 also in (g) right below that. MSeli er shall pay and Purchaser shall accept the
appropriate park fee" and I am assuming that the Parks Department has agreed to accept the
payment instead of taking land in that area?
MR. MOTO: Yes. Although, you know, the ... I'm not--weU, I can't speak for the Parks Director,
although he is present in the gallery. You will notice, Mr. Chairman, that the agreement was
signed by a number of officers of the County of Maul.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.

MR MOTO: Mr. Correa, Director of Parks and Recreation, was one of them.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. All right. And then on the last ... uh ... the last page that I
had a question on would be on Page 16, in (d), under termination, the last sentence. It just
says that this provision--you know, and this agreement where !t's terminated by default or
election by either of the parties. It says in the last sentence or the second to the last sentence,
"Purchaser shall impose only those subdivision requirements that would have been imposed
pursuant to this Agreement. This provision shall survive any termination of this Agreement."
So because I am not an attorney, the way that I would interpret it is that the representations
made in this agreernent--even though it's terminated-·would still be applicable and they would
survive any of the ordinary practices that we would use. So that, in other words, the
"subdivision requirements that would have been imposed pursuant to this Agreemenf' meaning
this partlcular agreement that this provision sUivives anything else. So even if everything faUs
apart that what we are agreeing to, we still have to continue to agree to?

MR MOTO: Yes. Yes. The idea behind this is--weU, let me begin by saying that the subdivision, the
two subdivision applications that are pending and that are necessary to be completed in order
for this transaction to close have already been subject to review and comment by a number of
agencies and ... um ... under the direction of the Department of Public Works and ... um .
it's already been made the subject of various conditions and requirements all of which are
pretty much ordinary in the sense that it was part of the ordinary subdivision review process.
The purpose of having this kind of provision there is ... well for one thing, it prevents any
intimation of retaliation that we will .. , because in the event that this ... urn ... contract falls
apart, you know, we won't go back and all of a sudden impose unreasonable burdens that
... uh ... upon the subdivision applications just because the deal failed to close.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I completely understand that. My only concern in, I guess, in
reading that was because there were elements contained within this particular agreement that
would not ordinarily be a part of--Iet's say, and you've gone over some of them that would not
ordinarily be a part of an ordinary subdivision approval process. Therefore, the last sentence,
which says "This provision shall survive any termination of this Agreement." Then if there are
things that would be unusual (that were specific to this particular agreement) that would
survive, you know, then would that leave the County at a disadvantage? I think that's my point
I am not saying that they should be treated any differently. It's just that if you have a level
playing field, I don't want all of us, you know, or all of a sudden, the County is forced into a
situation where we've made certain representations and agreements and then now whoever
terminates the agreement--Iet's say it is terminated by the seUer for whatever reason and there
are a lot of them that they could terminate--that that does not leave us (as the County) in a
vulnerable position ... but if you believe that that's not a concern then.
MR. MOTO: If I may make one more comment, Mr. Chairman? The ... one of the points that seller
made clear to County of Maui in the course of negotiations was that the seller would also point
out to us that by law, the seller COUld, under current subdivision law, create a subdivision
consisting of as many asMR FOLEY: Ninety-six.
MR. MOTO: --96 lots and that they were willing to reduce to basically half (48) of which, of the 48,
actually 2 would consist of ... would make up the large parcel so they would retain 46. So
from their perspective, they thought they were making a very big concession in agreeing to sell
us this 100-acre parcel and going through the subdivision that they had filed for because they
were making this further concession to reduce the number of developable lots in the
subdivision.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So you're saying, in essence, that that provision would also
survive?
MR. MOTa: Well if the-under this paragraph, Subparagraph (d), Termination, you will see that there
is a specific sentence that says if the deal faUs apart basically, seller may also amend its
subdivision applications to revise the size and configuration of proposed subdivided lots in
accordance with 18.12.070.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So that they would go up to the 96 or 90-something, whatever it
was? Okay. And that again, you know, I still am a little bit concerned about that final provision
though, where it "shall survive any termination of this Agreement." So if we've agreed to an
these other things and to expedite, and advocate, and do all of the other elements that are
contained within this and approve within 30 days, certain--I guess, following the SMA
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application--certain things, if this falls apart that these provisions contained within this particular
agreement will still survive all of that. Am I correct? Or am I incorrect?
MR. MOTO: The ... if the deal falls apart, those subdivision requirements that were imposed will
continue to be imposed but not anything extraordinary. The theory being that we've already
reviewed the subdivision applications with regard to all their impacts and attributes and then
imposed the appropriate conditions.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I am not so concerned about that, Mr. Moto. It was that if there are
elements that were contained in this, which you've already stated, at least what I understood
you stated was that there were some little unusual things that were contained within this
agreement. My concern is that if those are different from what would ordinarily be seen
another similar kind of transaction, would those elements still survive after this agreement
would be terminated?
MR. MOTa: Maybe ... uh ... let me restate that the County of Maui has imposed the same
subdivision requirements with regard to this application as they would have any other
application. I know that you referenced a statement that I made earlier about the unusual
aspects of this particular transaction. When I said that, what I was referring to is the fact that
this transaction and this purchase and sale agreement is a lot thicker and more complicated
than your typical purchase and sale agreement, because in this particular case, in order for the
County of Maui to purchase the property that it wants to acquire, it has to cooperate with the
seller in the subdivision process ... because the property we want to buy has not yet been
subdivided.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's something I understand but basically the contents that are
listed, whatever they might be, whether they're, you know, slightly dffferent from other
subdivider's agreements, that's my only concern, Mr. Mota, is that if there is something that is
contained within this that would give greater or more preferential treatment to this particular
subdivision than would be granted to any other subdivision. I am looking at a leve! playing
field. I am not looking at anything more or anything less but, you know, with this provision in
here that was the only reason I just thought well if they're getting concessions or if they're
getting things that perhaps other subdividers would not be gaining then how would we address
that issue?
MR. MOTa; Yes, Mr. Chairman. No, r don't think that's the case. I don't think that anything special is
being granted here.
COUNC1LMEMBER JOHNSON:
granting ...

Even the approval within so many days after ... (chuckled) .

MR. MOTO: Well, yes. There is that provision regarding the deadline but that's only because it was
a negotiated term because of the desire, particularly on the part of the seiler to make sure that
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this transaction closes within a timely fashion and that we meet that July 15, 2005 closing
deadline ... because the parties would like to have some finality to this transaction.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. And I think my-I'm sorry I'm taking so long to make my
point--but the one thing I would look at is if that provision (because it is in this particular
agreement) if that provision survives even the termination of the agreement, then would, I
guess, would there be any legal recourse that we would have to ... because we didn't do
everything that was in the agreement, would we be putting anything at risk or liability for our
failure to perform? And if it's no, that's fine.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Moto, are you prepared? If you need some more time, we can always move on.
don't think Member Johnson would object to that?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I don't have any more questions.
MR. MOTO: Okay. Yes.
CHAIR KANE: But we would like you to come back to and bring finality to that question. How's that?
Member Johnson, any further questions?
COUNC!LMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHA!R KANE: Mr. Hokama, would you like to retain the floor, sir?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. I was just as curious as the other members that
brought up ... uh ... since we are acknowledging the "as is" condition of the property, I would
not like to get into another situation whereby down the road questions of why weren't we aware
of this, or why wasn't this disclosed come up in future discussions when we decide to pay for
certain types of improvements. Unless I've missed it, \ haven't seen any documentation from
other departments stating who--representing the County for that specific department--either
inspected the land, did their due diligence, came up with their findings of fact in any type of
written documentation that supports the Administration's position this afternoon. And if you do
have it, then I would ask that it be made available to the Members of this Committee as well as
others of the Council, Mr. Chairman.
MR. FOLEY: Mr. Chairman. In response to that.
CHAIR KANE: Hang on. Hang on one second there, Mr. Foley. Hang on. We will be bringing down
Mr. Gil Coloma-Agaran, Director, since that question was posed earlier regarding the
inspection by the Public Works Department. If you needed something in writing, then we will
make that request to get a response to the question that was posed and we will have him
come down at a future point in this meeting, unless the members are ready to get right into that
particular item. Would you like to get in and hear a verbal but the request win go and asking
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for a written response to an inspection by the Public Works Department? And jf it was done in
writing, then we could get a copy of that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Did the Planning Department participate, Mr. Foley, in that due diligence
process of onsite inspection and review?
MR. FOLEY: Yes. I was trying to say, Mr. Hokama, in response to your question, the site was
inspected by the Planning Department and it was also inspected--much more thoroughly-by
our planning consultants and engineering consultants (Towill). The documentation is in the
master plan that you have. They have extensive series of maps that they prepared, indicating
their findings on the property. So the ... the, yeah, that ... there is a tsunami inundation map.
There's an erosion map. There are maps of the cultural and historic sites, which we asked
them to take out of the report because it's not appropriate to just divulge those to the public.
There are topographic maps, ownership maps, and there are numerous references in this
document to data that was collected on the site.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And thank you for that response and ... uh ... while I acknowledge your
comments, Director Foley, you have in bright red letters stamped the word "DRAFT".
MR. FOLEY: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And for myself, being a Member of this Committee, draft is still for me a
working document that may be revised again and I was hoping to be able to make decisions
based on a final documentation of what is the facts and findings of the Administration, so that
we can make the best decision possible. I think most of us support moving this concept
forward and yet ... uh ... with all due respect to other people's point of view, I am concerned
about how we're going to move this concept forward and pay for it. I see numbers for the
highway, 91-point-something million dollars. I don't see considerations of why the State, we
would not ask the State to use what we ... as the State authorized them-through land banking
and other mechanisms--to participate in the acquisition of this type of properties with us in joint
concert. Whether or not-you know, we are putting up a bond (a $4 million general fund bond).
While the State has great ability to special purpose revenue bonds to assist us and I think land
banking is one of the, you know, the considerations that in 1978 we put in the constitution. And
I would have thought that this would have been a great project for them to participate with us
and yet I don't see considerations in the documents really on how to expand and reduce, if
possible, the financial resources needed if we do it alone. in the acquisition of real property.
I know we're going to have a lot of Federal support for the road.
<

MR. FOLEY:

•

Uh~huh.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Again, you bring up a multi-phase as we understand this afternoon, a
three-phase project and I am just trying to do my part to position this County to be in the best
financial position to be able to continue the next two phases to make it part of the total concept,
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Mr. Foley. So you know, I think I've been very consistent in trying to get this County financially
prepared to do what we want to try and move fOlWard this afternoon. That component or lack
of that component in the document makes me concerned because, you know, at this point, we
are not ready to just give blank checks. I think we need to have some consideration and
parameter of what is the general ballpark requirements for this to be a fully implemented
multi-phase project.
MR. FOLEY: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Foley.
MR. FOLEY: The master plan document that's referred to as a draft is our second draft from our
consultant and it is anticipated that there will be an additional draft because there's some
typographical errors in this document. It was submitted at the time it was so that it could be
distributed to the Council members for this meeting but it does need some minor corrections. I
wanted to mention a couple of additional documents that have been distributed to the Council.
One is a document referred to as the burial treatment plan for the archaeological inventory
survey and subsurface testing of a 440-acre parcel. That's the archaeological report that was
prepared for this property. So that's another indication of the information that we have about
this property. I also want to reference the fact that we submitted to the Council for review an
appraisal on this property and ... uh ... reiterate the point that we made when the Council
allocated $4 mlllion for this property. That the price of $40,000 an acre for this 100 acres is an
extremely good deal. The document (the master plan) does refer to the possibility of other
ways of acquiring property, and Dale Bonar testified to that earlier. We will be looking at
density transfers and conservation easements in addition to fee title purchases but this
iOO-acre parcel, this is merely the first phase of a multiphase proposal to acquire eight miles of
open space with respect to the acquisition of land for the highway. Our hope is that we will
trade the right-of-way at the top of this 100 acres for the existing right-of-way along the
shoreline. By acquiring that !and from the State Department of Transportation, we will have a
facility for a bike path and intersperse parking for the existing camping area at Ukumehame, so
we have in mind trading this land--perhaps with money being exchanged and perhaps not--with
that existing right-of-way an the way through this property. You will note, on the map, that the
the length of the existing right-of-way is !onger than the length of the proposed
existing
right-of-way because of the shape of the parcel and it's also unknown at this time whether the
right-of-way width will be 200 feet or some figure less than that The State Department of
Transportation has hired a consultant to do a corridor study from Puamana to Maalaea and
we're hoping that they will adopt the same corridor that we've recommended in this document
but ... uh ... I guess the bottom !ine is that we feel very strongly that this 100 acres needs to
be purchased as soon as possible. The alternative is that the landowners will divide it into
Agricultura! lots and it will be significantly more difficult to acquire it from many, many new
buyers.
<

••
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for the response, Mr. Foley. Chairman, at ... uh .
your
decision, I would request an opportunity to have Parks and Public Works come before us,
please. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. The Chair would like to bring down Mr. Gil Coloma-Agaran and that way
Mr. Molina can proceed with his line of questioning regarding the inspection by the Public
Works Department. Mr. Molina, whUe the Director is on his way down?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Mr. Foley?

Chairman, can I ask a follow-up to Mr. Hokama's question to

CHAIR KANE: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Foley. As it relates to your September 27th transmittal, the
... um ... and I'm looking at the last paragraph. It says "Land acquisition for the highway
right-of-way will require funds to be set aside by the County of Maui and/or State of Hawaii.
However, the County has embarked on an initiative for private participation in this venture."
Can you elaborate on the, I guess, the private participation in what has been discussed, I
guess, in the preliminary discussions that you've had?
MR. FOLEY; Well we've had discussions with other landowners along the eight-mile corridor about
the possibility about the land being donated as part of their development proposal. In this
case, we have an agricultural subdivision with very large lots; and we have a lot yield of ... in
the neighborhood of 50 percent of what was possible: and we have what we feel is a very good
negotiated purchase price of $40,000 an acre. You will note in the report by Towill, they used
as a purchase price for a round figure of $60,000 an acre. That would have been a $6 mUllan
dollar acquisition instead of a $4 million dollar acquisition.
COUNC1LMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Molina, you have the floor for the question posed by you earlier
for the Director.
COUNCILMEMBER MOUNA: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chainnan. Good afternoon, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.
As it relates to the agreement, the agreement basically says that the County will purchase the
property "as is" and the question I had earlier was, you know, who (from the County)
investigated or examined the property? And can you give us comments on your Department's
investigation of the property?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah. Let's be clear when we talk about what this section is talking about.
You know, in real estate transaction, there's physical inspections that can be done for things
that are fairly obvious. You can do some scientific testing and the like. Or you can also make
sure you could do atl the interviews and the document reviews that can be done to look at how
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a particular property was being used and whether there's anything that really springs out at you
and whether or not you can go ahead and do the purchase safely. What we are looking at
here is land that was in Agriculture. So the concerns would be: what was the property used
for? What kind of chemicals might have been in there? What other uses .. .(end of tape,
start 28 @ 3:40 p.m.) . .. that the County needs to be aware of. So if you notice in section, on
Page 6 in that section, one thing that the sellers make clear to us--as for the time that they
have owned the property since purchasing it from Amfac--that ... and they do state that the
sellers current actual knowledge, there are no recognized environmental conditions on the
property. So the question for us is really: what are we aware of in the previous uses of the
property? The Planning Department did send their consultant out there to take a look at the
physical nature of the property and looking at where the ... uh ... a good alignment would be
for the master plan that they were looking at. So what we did was ... we did contact Amfac
and we did interview and get permission to talk to the people that were most familiar with the
use of this property. The actual managers of this area and we did meet with them and ask
them what was it used for? Is there documentation. We need to look at that, and so we did
ascertain that kind of information.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So. I presume everything is okay--I mean at least from your
Department's perspective-nothing stood out or ... uh ... would cause any great concern?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Nothing that you wouldn't expect on a former sugar lands. It wasn't used
for any-as far as the information that we received--it wasn't used for chemical mixing or the
like.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. And that was, ! guess, part of the nexus or reason why I
wanted to ask in terms of, you know, any types of chemicals that might stili be there. So I am
just ... uh ... I guess it sounds all right that there are no concerns as it relates to that. Thank
you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Me Molina. And the Chair will be, again, recommending that this body
send a letter to the Public Works Director requesting for a written response to the question that
was posed and to validate his comments that he has made on record thIS aftemoon. Also,
Mr. Foley, we are just trying to make clear ... in your comments responding to Mr. Hokama
about the provision of documents that were made to this committee, we would like to note that
one of those documents were marked "confidential" and they are not available to the public
and so we have had them held up and that has to do with the appraisal that you talked about.
So it was told to us not to release and so this body has not released those documents. And
that if we do have an actual purview of it that we would be calling an executive session to do
so. The Chair will also note that we do have ... if you note on your agenda this afternoon that
we have provided the opportunity to have an executive session if this body wishes to purview
those ... uh ... to that document. So members, if that is something that you feel is necessary
to help you with your decision this afternoon--if we are able to go that far--then the opportunity
is there for us. Okay? Any further questions for any of our resource persons?
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, please.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I want to follow up from Member Molina with Mr. Coloma-Agaran as our
Director of Public Works. 1 heard your comment regarding that your Department talked to
previous landowners. Did our ... are you aware of whether our independent consultant that
put forth this master plan draft did on our own part soil tests regarding chemica! residuals?
And again, I grew up on a plantation and Lanai still lives with residual chemicals used for its
use.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: I just asked the Planning Director since that was, it was their consultant
that did that report. He is not aware of any soil testing and I am not aware of any soil testing
that was conducted by us.
V!CE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And again because we are all acknowledging the "as is" condition of
the property. Again, if I was buying, I would try and make sure I know exactly what is or isn't
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: No, I understand that. And ... um ... certainly, if this area was being in
... was in pineapple, I think we would have had a larger concern because of the chemicals
that were used with pineapple. That was one of the things we wanted to clarify with the former
landowners ''what was the crop that was here?" because that told us whether ... the ballpark
of, the scope really, of the chemicals that we were gonna be looking at. The interesting thing
about what we were told, of course, is because this area had a number of springs and water
wells and because the water system comes through this area, they have water records and
they would have, they would show if there was some regular testing and what we were told
(orally) is as far as the chemicals from that that they were, that there shouldn't be anything for
us to be ... um ... that would surprise us. Now, I'll tell you that we didn't look at those
documents but that's what was told to us. So as far as the scope of what we looked at, we are
aware of where that information IS if we really want to go and look at that. But it is a matter of
sort of a cost benefit because obviously the County could have gone and done a level one
environmental, taken samples if there was something in the oral discussions that we had with
the previous landowner that told us that well maybe there's a concern about a particular area,
but there was nothing that really just jumped out at us that told us we better go and do that at
this point.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I would assume that as part of the SMA application that if there are
any findings that need to be reported, it would be part of the assessment that would be
presented to the department. Is that correct, Mr. Foley?
MR. FOLEY: Yes, Mr. Hokama. The ... uh .
assessment that is already being prepared.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Director Coloma-Agaran, because there is language regarding
wetlands in the acreage that we are considering purchasing, are you aware ... or is the
County aware of any COncerns since wetlands is the Corps of Engineers domain ... uh .
that you could share with us this afternoon?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: At this point, no. We are not aware that these areas have been designated
as wetlands but it ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well I would think if we are gonna use Federal dollars for the highway down
the road sometime, the Corps is gonna be at least asked for comments.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: No, and that's true but if ...

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So I am just wondering if there was any previous comments already made
regarding the area that we are considering for acquisition this afternoon ... any concerns
whether we need to improve drainage; take it more to the sides; re-divert; we need to look at
better basins or collections; mitigation of what reaches the shoreline and the ocean. I am just
asking this upfront if you are aware of it.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN; I am not aware but I realize that it will be a concern, I'm sure, for
Department of Transportation as they do their alignment study because, you know, former
wetlands may require a larger base when they actually look at constructing a highway. But this
entire site, moving all the way up, regardless of where you are gonna relocate a new mauka
alignment is gonna require that. So, I mean--and I acknowledge that. The Federal agencies,
when they review the actual project of constructing a new highway, will have to take into
account what this was before it was reclaimed and put into sugar.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. You know the last time I went to the Ukumehame Wayside Park,
there was an 8-inch PVC pipe that went under the State highway that was ... uh ... that
transmits, I guess, irrigation water into the ocean. Is that gonna be part of our responsibility
through this acquisition? That comes from, I guess, the ... those is, was ... I would assume
from the plantation (Pioneer Mill's) operations.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: By the park?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's on the Lahaina side of the park. A big white 8 ... 10-inch PVC pipe.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: I believe maybe that's a question that needs to be asked of Parks because
it's possibly already the County's responsibility.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well thank you for your response then.
appropriate time. Thank you, Chairman.

- 35-

I will ask Parks at the

GOVERNMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

October 11, 2004

CHA!R KANE: Thank you. Are there any other questions for Mr. Coloma~Agaran? Hearing none. I
would like to invite Mr. Correa down, Director of Parks, for any line of questioning from the
members. Thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran, for your participation. And Mr. Mota, we have not
forgotten your opportunity to respond the Member Johnson's question, so we will also
approach that at the appropriate time.
(NOTE: A long pause.)

CHAIR KANE: Okay, members. We have Director Correa here with us this afternoon. Mr. Hokama?
VICEwCHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Chairman. Thank you. First, let me just continue. Are you aware of
that pipe next to our ... the Wayside Park, Mr. Parks Director?
MR. CORREA: Good afternoon, members. Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is that currently part of our responsibility, as you understand it? Or is it not
part of the Wayside Park and under your Department's responSibility?
MR. CORREA: Actually, we are using the water from that area to irrigate the Ukumehame Park and
one of the agreements was to maintain that.
VICEwCHAIR HOKAMA: That is with the current ... uh ... the old landowner or the current
landowner? Who is the agreement with, please, Mr. Parks Director?
MR. CORREA: The old landlord.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So we are talking about Amfac (Pioneer Mill)?
MR. CORREA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And the current landowners have continued to honor that agreement?
MR. CORREA: We ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is it coming from onsite, within this property acquisition?
comes from someplace else?
MR. CORREA: It's.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's from the stream?
MR. CORREA: It's coming from that stream, yeah.

- 36-

Or the water

GOVERNMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

October 11, 2004

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA Well I hope we are doing it the right way is what I will say this afternoon.
What is your understanding of your Department's responsibility upon the completion and
acquisition of this 100 acres as the Park's Department?
MR. CORREA: Our plans for the area?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. What is your understanding of the responsibility of this 100 acres
under Park's? Will it be under Park's?
MR. CORREA Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA As Park's Director this afternoon, can you inform the committee what is your
Department's directions or directives received from the Mayor's Office as to how best to, I
guess, we would say malama the land or maintain the property? Or are you gonna leave it "as
is"?
MR. CORREA: Mr. Chair. Our plans for that area is to have some ball fl'elds created and ... urn .
our understanding is without any lights, though.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So you are looking at large passive areas that is grass that could be used
for some active uses?
MR. CORREA Yes. We are finally getting areas that we don't have to deal with retention basins.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: When are you considering to do improvements on this 100-acre acquisition
that is before us this afternoon? In the next budget request? In the next two years down the
road? Five years from now?
MR. CORREA: \ think it's on that meadow five years from now.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So it's on your long-term range CIP project list then,-MR. CORREA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -Mr. Director?
MR. CORREA Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA That would include things that we see on the diagram or within the draft
document regarding amenities, be it restrooms or other passive uses, such as picnicking,
support systems?
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MR CORREA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
long-range plan?

Is it currently in your upcoming budget projections on your five-year

MR CORREA: We are still working on our budget and I think we get till the 22

nd

of this month to .

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. Are you ... uh ... let me phrase it. Are you trying to project so that it
will be in the upcoming budget consideration as part of your five-year CIP requirements as far
as how to move this initial phase forward?
MR. CORREA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: For public use?
MR. CORREA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You can tell us that you have a ballpark (that I won't hold you to) an
estimated amount of money you are looking at? Ten million dollars? Thirty million dollars?
MR. CORREA: I can't really say.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for your comments, Park's Director.
MR. CORREA: You're welcome.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for the Park's Director? Okay_ Hearing none. Thank you,
Mr. Correa.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Wait! Just one last question, if you would please, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Correa. Did you participate in the preliminary inspection or due
diligence on the County's behalf as the Park's Director with this property consideration?
MR. CORREA: Yes.
VICE·CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Did you put your Department's findings in the report? Or can we find
it? Is it part of something we can get ... to see your concerns or, you know, your
recommendations?
MR. CORREA: My Chief Planner was .. , uh ... logged everything in there.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Would that be Mr. Matsui?
MR CORREA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Chairman. Then if appropriate, I would like to have that included in
the total request of written documentation.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members, without objection, the Chair wHi send a request to the
Planning Department for a response relevant to the discussion this afternoon.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any further questions for Mr. Correa, specifically? Hearing none.
Mr. Moto. are you prepared to respond to Member Johnson's inquiry?
MR MOTO: Yes. As I understand it, the question essentially had to do with what happens ... what,
hypothetically, if the County were not to fulfil! its obligations under the ... um ... purchase and
sale agreement? Those ... uh .
that sITuation would be addressed by Section 16A on
Page 15 of the purchase and sale agreement, dealing with purchaser's default/seller's
remedies. In a nutshell, what that says is that if we (the purchaser) defaulted in the
performance of any obligation under the agreement prior to closing or which prevented the
closing from taking place, that would release the seller from the obligation to sell us the
property and the seller would be allowed to retain any interest earned on the funds held in
escrow and they would further have those rights that are set forth in Subsection D regarding
termination. 0 is the paragraph that I had earlier discussed with Councilmember Johnson in
this meeting. Among other things, it states that the ... um ... the seller could revise its
agreement for allocation of future subdivision potential. !n other words, it could increase the
number of proposed subdividable ... uh ... subdivided lots that it would create. So those are
the provisions that would apply in the event that we defaulted.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you,
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chairman. Just a follow up to Member Johnson's
question relating to termination and r just want a clarification. On Page 4, Section 5(a)(iv), "In
the event of termination, Seller shall retain all interest accrued on the Purchase Price held in
Escrow and then shall proceed pursuant to Section 16(d)," Then looking at Page 15,
Section 16(b), it states that if seHer defaults, the County retains the deposit and interest So!
basically need a clarification. You know, it appears that in one section that we are giving away
the interest and in another section, the County is allowed to retain the deposit and the interest
Can I get a clarification?
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(NOTE: A shalt pause.)
CQUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chairman. If Corporation Counsel is not ready, I can wait for a written
response as well.
CHAIR KANE: We will go ahead and give a moment to-~
COUNCILMEMBER MOUNA: Sure.

CHAIR KANE: --Corporation Counsel and then they will state whether they are prepared or not,
reading both items to make sure of them.
(NOTE: A short pause.)

CHAIR KANE: Mr. Moto, would you like to be provided additional time?
MR. MOTO: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we are going to take a very brief recess, like five minutes. Okay.
So right now it's 4 o'clock. We will recess to 4:05. Meeting in recess.

RECESS:

4:00 p.m.

RECONVENE:

4:06 p.m,

CHAIR KANE: Okay, let's reconvene. Members, it's five after four. A question posed to Mr. Moto.
Mr. Mota, if you are able to respond at this time.
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman.
Regarding paragraph 5(a)(iv), there what is being addressed is
... um ... termination of an agreement, where there is really no fault on either, whatever ... if
there's no termination and there's~·l'm sorry. Let me rephrase that. If the agreement is
terminated because dosing did not occur on or before July 15, 2005, then what this contract
says is that the seUer gets to keep all the interest. The other provision that was cited by
Council member Molina deals with the situation where-and the other provision he cited was in
Section 16(b) on Page 15. That paragraph deals where the seller defaults. In other words, if
the seller is to blame for the transaction not closing, they don't get to keep the interest, instead,
we keep the interest, the County of Maui does. Okay. Mr. Chairman. If I may use this
opportunity to add one more comment to the ... urn .
my response to Councilmember
Johnson's question about in the event that the County of Maui defaulted.
CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
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MR. MOTO: Another thing that I should have mentioned was ... in the event of a default on our part,
again, hypotheticaUy--not that we would but in the event that such a default did occur-their
contract also has a section dealing with attorney's fees and costs. That you will find at the top
of Page 16. What that says is that ... urn ... if there is an action that lowered equity--in other
words, if there is a lawsuit between the parties because there's some dispute as to whether
someone defaulted or not--then the prevailing party would be entitled to recover attorney's
fees.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, members. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOUNA: No. Thank you very much for that clarification, Mr. Mota. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, are there any further questions to our resource personnel?
Mr. Hokama, do you have any further questions for our administrative personnel?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Not questions, Chairman. I just had a ... I want to share a comment that I
had shared with the Mayor earlier regarding this consideration. It's that if we don't have to float
the whole amount of the bond and we can use funds from our open space acquisition fund that
the Administration would consider that, since there is balance currently in that fund. I am not
too sure how many hundreds of thousands of dollars are remaining after the MO'olea
consideration, but r would like to at least to have the Administration know that they can view
and possibly use a cash and bond consideration if they feel that is the best way to pay for this
acquisition. And again, Mr. Chairman, 1 am well aware that there is considerations on Molokai
and Lanai as well as other parts of this island for future land acquisition that may come up
before the Council in the near future, but I am hoping that the Administration will look at an
options available and to utilize our dollars as best as possible. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE; Thank you. Members, the Chair is prepared to provide a recommendation to the body
... uh ... but before doing so, is there any other questions or comments that would like to be
provided for at this time?
The Chair will offer that final opportunity prior to the
recommendation. Seeing none.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: One question, please.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Foley, can you tell us when the final version of the report can be made
available or will be made available to the County, please?
MR. FOLEY: Mr. Hokama. We haven't submitted our suggested revisions yet. We received the
report the same day you did. We had a real push to get the report prepared so that it could be
distributed to you, and we are in the process of assembling our list of revisions for the
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consultant. Most of them so far consist of typos and, you know, the use of the wrong word and
that kind of thing plus they need to put the page numbers on all the maps and, you know, little
details like that. There are two members of the task force (Judge Romanchak and Kimo
Falconer) that were not listed, so there are little things like that. I don't think there will be
significant revisions but I don't know. The report was prepared, you know, for the Pali to
Puamana project, not specifically for the Ukumehame purchase. So we weren't intending to
have the report revised very promptly.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. And I'm sorry, Chair, I didn't ask this. Can you tel/ us
where--because I remember Council approving a conditional use permit--where the
aquacultural activities are in relation to the project site or the acquisition site? Is it right on the
side of the firing range?
MR. FOLEY: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The hind side?
MR. FOLEY: My recollection is it is between the firing range and the lots on the south end of the
subdivision. In the vicinity that Ed Lindsey referred to, where his family is dOing farming.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. FOLEY: And I'm not sure that that operation is still going on.
disappeared.

I am pretty sure that it has

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's dead.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. I just was curious in case, you know, as neighbors ... um ...
people need to share information of what activities are happening or have ceased to ... or
continued to exist in the area.
MR. FOLEY: Yeah. My recollection is that they had a short-term lease with the County.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Long-term lease.
MR. FOLEY: Long-term? Well, I believe, five years. Okay. Well, I don't think that there are ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: They were asked to waive considerations to help the viability of the project
and so I just was wondering whether or not any impact (good or bad) was shared with the
Department and the seller.
MR. FOLEY: We are not anticipating any development, any park-like development in that area within
the next five years.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Thank you very much, Director.

CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson, just ... uh ... before I recognize you. Members, if
there is no objection, the Chair would like to request your authority to have a letter sent to
Director Foley in the Planning Department responding to this line of questioning from
Mr. Hokama. If you could please provide a memo to this body regarding the matters of a
substantive nature specific to the Ukumehame acquisition with respects to the final draft
request for changes. If there is anything of substance and even if there isn't, if you can, please
provide acknowledgement of those changes to this body so we have it on record. Mr. Foley,
no objection to that I hope.
MR. FOLEY: No, that's fine.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any objections?
VICE~CHAIR

HOKAMA: No objections.

CHAIR KANE: Okay. Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And to shed a little light on the aquaculture. There was ... it was a
But the
long-term lease, I think, with five-year periods, where it could renew.
individual--according to the Department of Economic Development--abandoned the project
because they were not able to, I guess, there were repeated thefts. There were other issues.
The location of the roadway actually was one of the impediments to making those
improvements so essentially the project, as far as I have been informed, is not going to be
occurring.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson, for that information. Any further questions ... final
comments?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Your recommendation, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. The Chair is gonna be recommending that we pass on to the
full Council a recommendation of approving the acquisition of ... uh ... the resolution--excuse
me--the proposed resolution entitled "APPROVING THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY
AT UKUMEHAME, LAHAINA, MAUl, HAWAII" and-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR KANE:

~-the

filing of all attached documents.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. It's been moved and seconded by Members Hokama and Mateo. We are in
discussion. Discussion, Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. I ... uh ... this afternoon, speak in support of your
recommendation and in favor of the motion. I can recall as far back as representatives,
excuse me, from even Mayor CalValho' days of the concept of what is trying to be moved
forward this afternoon. I've heard people that represented the Administration of Mayor Tavares
that also spoke of this. So the concept is not new, Mr. Chairman, but the opportunity that is
before us this afternoon is real; it's now; and r thank the departments that participated in
helping to move this forward. I appreciate the willingness on the part of the sellers to continue
to make this concept and move it into reality. So to them, I extend my thanks also on behalf of
the people of Maui County because this will be a County acquisition and whether it be a
residence on Molokai, on Lanai, in East Maui, wherever they be, it is something that everyone
can take pride that the efforts of what we are trying to accomplish this afternoon, we will be
able to achieve. While it's a lot of money in relation to other things, I believe it is still a very
worthwhile purchase. I am hopeful though that down the road we can have a better sense of
the additional requirements, whether it be manpower or other types of investment and
infrastructure, as well as what do you take to pay for these ongoing concerns to be able to
make this, not just something you look at, but something that can be used by our people. I am
hoping that this dream of getting all the way to Puamana could be done in my lifetime, ! am
hoping. But if not, we've started something that will start a legacy (a living legacy) that
hopefully, those after us will be able to move to the final product, which is the completion of the
Puamana portion. I am hopeful that with our commitment again, Chairman, the County has
continued to come fOlWard time and time again and I hope that this additional faith and
commitment on our part will convince others to join the partnership because, like I said, it is
going to be a living legacy, not just of this term but of many future generations. This living
legacy is something that, I think, all of us in Maui County take great pride being part of this
County and so I will speak at Council in support of your recommendation, Chairman, and I
thank you for scheduling it this afternoon. And again, I thank the departments for your hard
work. I know we had some hard questions today but your responses, I beHeve, were
... uh ... will enable us to move this forward. And again, once again, thank you to the sellers
on being continually willing to work with us to get to this point this afternoon. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Hokama. Mr. Molina?
COUNC1LMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. I am more than happy to support your
recommendation and I want to thank--again, as it was alluded to earlier--the sellers and also to
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the departments for being somewhat under the gun and for us we are just doing our due
diligence to make sure all the basis are covered. Now there were some issues that surfaced
as it related to the firing range but I believe that can be addressed at a later time with the
pending environmental assessment. And I, too, hope that I will be alive to see the realization
of this dream come true of more parks and the improvements to Honoapiilani Highway as well
as the bikeway. So Mr. Chairman, I will fully support this proposal. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion? Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Even though I am not able to vote on this and I am not a member of
the committee, I really thank this Administration and also all the people that worked on this for
bringing this forward to this point because this has been a long time coming and everything
has to start somewhere. So there are things that are not perfect about it. I appreciate the fact
that we are having the hearing, at this point in time, to actually move forward with the
legislation because if we don't--as was pointed out by members of the public and members of
this Committee--that the opportunity will pass us by and the land will be sold and that will be
the end of the discussion. So for me, all I looked at today was just, you know, some of the
boilerplate on the legal contract itself because--as was mentioned by Councilmember Molina
and others-the appropriate forum for this would be during the community meetings and during
the SMA process and also during the EA comment period, I think that's appropriate. But the
people of West Maui have long suffered and I think any opportunity that we can take to move
this forward is really, really something that we should not let go. One of the advantages, I
think, in actually looking at the valuation that has been indicated for this particular land is that
when we work with the State and the Federal government, the ... a portion at least of the
purchase price of this property can be then utilized! believe to secure matching funds because
while we are looking at this as park, ! am also looking at it for the potential of right-of-way. And
so while we are looking at a cash outlay, I believe that at some future polnt, the monies that we
are putting forward for this can also be used to secure additional monies from the Federal
govemment and there may even be a reimbursement formula. So I really appreciate the
support of the members and I thank everyone who participated in this and particularly those
individuals who are not on the payroll, who gave their time and their effort and really put their
heads together for the better good and the greater good of the community. So thank you very
much, members, for supporting this.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman. Thank you very much. I think in addition to what my
colleagues so eloquently stated a few minutes ago, I think for myself--in addition to that--I think
the fact that questions that had been raised by the members wi/! definitely be addressed in
another venue through the SMA process,. through the EA process they are going through. So
for myself, I feel very comfortable that some of our issues will definitely be addressed at that
particular point. And by us supporting your recommendation, Chair, now moves this on to the
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full Council for a full discussion and hopefully the opportunity to move this out altogether.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Just a short comment to thank the advisory
committee that worked so hard in moving this thing forward and to you, Chair, for discussing
this thing today. I look forward in the Council meeting in moving this thing even further. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, the Chair's intent is to get the letters out to the respective
directors for their responses to the questions that were posed in this afternoon's meeting. The
Chair does project that this item will come to the full Council in the first regularly scheduled
meeting of November. And so I belleve we have-because it's a land acquisition--we have two
readings of a resolution that deals with land acquisition. So we should be able to--if things go
smoothly--finish up both readings in the month of November. Okay. So that is what we are
anticipating. Any final comments/questions while we are in discussion? Hearing none.
Members, an in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Mateo and Molina, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

CouncilmemberTavares.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION AND FILE COMMUNICATION.
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CHAIR KANE: Let the record show it's unanimous, one excused (Member Tavares). It will be going
to the full Council as a recommendation from this body. The Chair thanks all the personnel for
making yourself available this afternoon and for the members of the ... uh ... we can refer to
them as the sellers. Thank you very much for being here this afternoon and making yourself
available and for all the comments that were given to us by the folks who use the or utilize the
firing range and Sergeant Aoki, thank you very much. Members, this meeting for October 11th
is adjourned.
ADJOURN: 4:25 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

,air---DAIN P.
Government Relations Committee
Transcribed by: Pauline Martins
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